

Clint Samaroo

Construction Project Manager/Site Superintendent

Contact

8 Pratt Ct
Binghamton NY 13903
347.418.8344
clintsamaroo@icloud.com

I am a Construction Project Manager and Site Superintendent with over 30 years of experience in the industry. My expertise ranges from small renovations to large multifamily buildings and commercial projects. I am highly skilled in using various software commonly utilized in the building industry. I am seeking to join a team of motivated professionals dedicated to building to the highest quality and standards for our country's next generation.

Education

GED
(High School Equivalency)
New York City, NY
Basic Construction Drafting
Parsons School of Design
New York City, NY

Experience

2019 - Present
Mabbott Seidel Build LLC - Project Manager/Site Superintendent

2016 - 2019
Trinity Building Corp – Project Manager/Site Superintendent

2013 - 2016
Palladian Projects LLC – Project Manager/Site Superintendent

2006 - 2013
Clint Contracting Corp – Owner/Project Manager

1994 – 2006
Mele Contracting Inc – Apprentice/Carpenter/Foreman/Site Superintendent

Key Skills

Site Superintendent
Project Management
Construction Planning
Project Scheduling
Communications Verbal & Digital
Problem-Solving
Microsoft Office Suite
Buildertrend PM Software
2D & 3D CAD Drawing

Additional Skills & General Knowledge

Plumbing, HVAC Systems, Electrical, Metalwork, Masonry, Roofing, Carpentry & Millwork

Leadership

Successfully led multiple teams, staff, and subcontractors to exceed project goals while maintaining customer satisfaction. Always mindful of budgets, schedules, deadlines, productivity, quality, and profitability, understanding the great importance of each one of these factors.

Completed Project Link

<https://www.mabbottseidel.com/fort-hamilton-parkway>

Completed Project Link

<https://www.mabbottseidel.com/ditmas-park-home>

Completed Project Link

<https://www.mabbottseidel.com/riverdale-home-1>

Completed Project Link

<https://www.mabbottseidel.com/west-21st-street>

Completed Project Link

<https://www.mabbottseidel.com/cobble-hill-brownstone>

Completed Project Link

<https://www.houzz.com/hznb/projects/greenpoint-townhouse-pj-vj~1123683>

Completed Project Link

<https://www.houzz.com/hznb/projects/park-slope-roof-terrace-pj-vj~1482164>

References

Available upon request.

Thank You for your Consideration.